

## **Jefferson Booster Club Minutes June 11, 2018**

### **Attending:**

Greta McChesney, Tanya Moffitt, Dan Moffitt, Chris Deam, Joni Culver, Stacie Wallingford, Matt Hilby, Kary Markham, Angi Kevitt, Jen Erickson

### **Secretary's Report**

-Tanya Moffitt motioned to approve May minutes, Joni Culver seconded motion. Motion carried.

### **Treasurer's Report**

-Greta McChesney motioned to approve May treasurer report, Jen Erickson seconded motion. Motion carried.  
-Show choir has still not reimbursed the boosters for pop order.

### **Coaches Comments:**

-no comments

### **Activities Directors Report:**

-keys are still in process of being switched out.  
-New gym being sanded and repainted. New court size is 94 feet which is college size.  
-Softball pole being installed on 6/12/18  
-Baseball looking at LED lighting and analyzing cost effectiveness. They already have the funds raised.

### **Correspondence:**

-Nothing to share

### **Concession Stand Report:**

-Discussion about switching operation of concession stands. Sports will run own stands during their season and will need to provide parent representatives. Will be meeting to discuss plan further.  
-Pricing meeting in July. Greta will contact vendors.

### **Old Business:**

--Discussion about by-laws and constitution. Seeking legal advice to help revise.  
-Still need to purchase ipads.  
-Need to be consistent with social media.  
-Kingston work day on July 11<sup>th</sup> at 8:00 am.

### **New Business:**

-Discussion about booster club structure, parent representatives from each sport and passes.  
-Discussion about closing stand 4 permanently. Will move fridge into stand 3.  
-Need to be consistent with social media.  
-Will be moving the monthly meeting to the first Monday of the month.

### **Other Business**

-Janet Runyan and Marcia Skow are holding a fundraiser on June 30<sup>th</sup> at the Stonebridge Church from 4:00-8:00 pm.

### **Upcoming Events:**

-August 3-Tournamet of Drums  
-see activities calendar on Jefferson's website

Chris Deam motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:21. Jen Erickson seconded motion. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted  
Stacie Wallingford, Secretary